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Request for Bids – Hillside Woods & Park Deer Exclosure Fencing 

Hastings-on-Hudson  

  

Addendum No. 1 

January 26, 2023 

 

Walkthrough List, Questions & Answers, Updated Proposal Form, & Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

 

This addendum will contain the walkthrough list (attached), answers to questions raised at the 

walkthrough and received via email, an updated proposal form, and the addendum 

acknowledgement. 

 

Addendum Acknowledgement 

Bidder acknowledges receipt of Addendum as follows: 

 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

          Signature 

 

Questions & Answers 

1. Will the existing fence remain? 

a. The existing fence will remain in place. 

2. Will the Village accept alternate proposals to maintain an 8’ perimeter around the fence? 

a. The Village will accept alternate proposals to maintain a 3’-4’ perimeter on either 

side of the fence. 

3. What do the white-marked trees indicate? 

a. The white-marked trees indicate suspected invasive tree species that will need to 

be cleared as part of the overall woods restoration. For this project, any tree within 

the path or the maintenance perimeter of the fence will come down. 

4. Will the Village stake out the perimeter/corners of the site? 

a. The Village will stake out the perimeter/corners of the site. The perimeter can be 

confirmed at the first construction meeting. 

5. Will the Village accept air driving posts into the soil? 

a. The Village will not accept air driving posts into the soil. 

6. What is the vertical and horizontal spacing for the fence? 

a. The field farm and game fence as identified has a decreasing horizontal spacing. 

The vertical spacing can be either 6” or 12”. The Village does not have a preference. 

7. Will there be a staging area? 

a. The Village will allow staging on-street at Edgewood Avenue and Overlook Road, 

a possible staging area at Children’s Village, as well as the final placement of the 

access gate will be confirmed prior to the start of construction. Short-term, 
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temporary storage at the Hillside Elementary School will be discussed with the 

school district and will be confirmed prior to the start of construction. 

8. What should be done with the trees cut down to install the fence? 

a. Cut trees can be left in the woods, removed from the trail and fence line. 

9. What is the anticipated timeline? 

a. The bid specifications identified work beginning within thirty days of Contractor 

receiving the Letter of Award/Notice to Proceed, with a 90 calendar day completion 

timeline. The Village anticipates that this work begins in the spring of 2023 and is 

completed within the summer of 2023. 

10. How deep do the core drills have to be? 

a. Each fence post must be secured in the ground to a depth of 36” in soil. If securing 

the fence post into rock, a core drill depth of 12” must be secured. 

11. Base bid 5000 LF -How many core drills in rock? 

a. The Village has estimated a total number of 250 core drills for this project. The 

Village will also request a line item for additional core drills as needed. 

12. What is the acceptable gap on the bottom of the fence? 

a. A gap of 6” to 12” is acceptable at the bottom of the fence. 

13. Is a bid bond required? 

a. No bid bond is required for this project. 

  



 
 

 

BID PROPOSAL 

PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF DEER EXCLOSURE FENCING IN HILLSIDE WOODS 

HASTINGS-ON-HUDSON, NY 
 

Name of Bidder    Email:    

Address    Telephone:     

City, State Zip    Fax:     

 
 

BID 

 
UNIT 

EST. 

QUANT. 

 
UNIT PRICE 

 
UNIT PRICE 

 
TOTAL PRICE 

   (IN NUMBERS) (IN WORDS)  
8 FEET HIGH   

12 GAUGE GALVANIZED WIRE, 

POSTS, HARDWARE, CAPS, 

CONCRETE FOOTINGS 

 

      LF 
 

5000 
   

ALTERNATE 

8 FEET HIGH   

12 GAUGE GALVANIZED WIRE, 

POSTS, HARDWARE, CAPS, 

CONCRETE FOOTINGS 

 
LF 

 
7000 

   

“S” GATE FOR PEDESTRIAN 

ACCESS 

 
EA 

 
6 

   

 

DOUBLE PANEL GATE FOR 

VEHICLE ACCESS 

(COMMERCIAL GRADE) 

 

EA 

 
3 

   

 

CORE DRILL IN ROCK 

 

EA 

 

250 
   

 
GALVANIZED WIRE 9 GAUGE 
TOP AND BOTTOM 

 

LF 

 

10000 
   

ALTERNATE 
GALVANIZED WIRE 9 GAUGE 

TOP AND BOTTOM 

 

LF 

 

14000 
   

 
RESTORATION/CORRECTIVE 

MEASURES 

 
NP 

 
NP 

 
NP 

 
 

 
  

 
NON-PAYMENT 

 
0.00 



 

 

Base bid: 5,000 LF of Field farm and game fence, galvanized 20-96, fixed knot 12-gauge galvanized wire (or equivalent), posts, 
hardware, caps, concrete footings, core drilling in rock, galvanized wire 9-gauge top and bottom. 
 
______________________________________________________ 

 
Alternate bid: 7,000 LF of Field farm and game fence, galvanized 20-96, fixed knot 12-gauge galvanized wire (or equivalent), 
posts, hardware, caps, concrete footings, core drilling in rock, galvanized wire 9-gauge top and bottom. 
 

______________________________________________________ 

 

Line Item: Cost per additional core drill in rock above estimated 250.       __________ 

 

Line Item: Cost per additional fence terminal.          __________ 

 

  

 

The total bid shall be the sum of the extensions (unit price multiplied by estimated quantity, for each item). It is stated here only as a 

convenience for comparison of bids. If there are any errors in addition or multiplication, the unit prices for each item shall govern, 

and the bid comparison will be made on the basis of correct arithmetic applied to these unit prices. In case of a discrepancy between 

the unit price in words and the unit price in numbers, the unit prices in words shall govern. 

 

The estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are only for bid comparison purposes and final payment will be made for 

actual quantities regardless of the estimated quantities contained herein. 

The contractor is further advised that the estimated quantities shown in the Bid Sheets may be reduced or deleted in order to ensure 

that this Contract can be completed within the budget established for this work. In the event that certain work is deleted or reduced, 

the Unit Price Bid shall remain in effect for this work. 

 
 



Hillside Woods & Park Deer Exciosure Fencing Walkthrough

January 17, 2023

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

Name Company Phone Email

Mary Beth Murphy, Village Manager Hastings-on-Hudson 914-478-3420

Aaron Podhurst, Superintendent &
Hastings-on-Hudson 914-478-2380 x 640 APodhurst@hastingsgov.orgParks and Recreation

Anthony Costantini, Village Clerk Hastings-on-Hudson 914-478-3457 ACostantini(hastinsgov.org
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